

ARCNA 32 – 7/6/16

Meeting held July 6, 2016

Next meeting scheduled Aug 8, 2016

Reports:

Chair: Dave S.

- Things are going smoothly
- Good communication between committees.

Treasurer: Kim

- Balance \$3299
- Purchased plane tickets
- Paid for trademark design

Vice chair: Nancy B

- All good happy with progress being made

Secretary: Yvonne A.

- Consistently receiving emails from Committees
- Requested email reports from all Committees

Subcommittees:

Hotels and hospitality: frank P.

- Operation serenity needs 2 to 3 committee members
- Sign up sheets for GSR's to bring to area
- Still need huggers and greeters
- Contest for top three home groups for best time blocks
- Raffle for canvas and metal plate with convention logo
- Hoping for labor day fundraiser or wild game cook off to sponsor airfare for men's and women's rap speakers

Arts and graphics: Shawn M.

- No committee members showed up for meeting
- Next meeting July 22nd

Programming: Kevin T.

- Main speaker tickets are purchased
- Selecting two men and two women's rap speakers
- Putting together workshops
- Meeting next week to figure out workshop speakers

Entertainment and fundraising: Becca H.

- Scheduling conflict
- Made 60 dollars selling goodies at blowout
- July 23rd next meeting

Registration: Rich B.

- Emailed drafts of pre registration forms
- Need to access PayPal account
- Paul is designated mail checker
- Rich is now added to PayPal account
- Registration will independently take care of bonus mugs

Merchandising: Paul

- Received another load of merchandise from region
- 170 dollars current balance
- Compiled history merchandise on spread sheet
- Merchandise may be responsible for NA literature sales at convention

Convention information: Ashley T.

- Amendments made to ARCNA flyer
- 3rd Wednesday of every month meet
- Everything is up to date on website
- Need money for postage and printing